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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
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Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103·2029
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I
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Proceedings ~ursuant to Sections 103 and
109 of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Colnpensation and Liability
Act, 42 u.s.d §§ 9603 and 9609, and

I

Sections 304, 312 and 325 of the
I

Emergency Pl1anning and Community
Right-to-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11004, 11022
and 11045

U.S. EPA Docket Nos.: CERC-03-20ll
0006; EPCRA-03-2011-0006

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III \

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

Facility.
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"4l. PRO't.v
I,

In t e Matter of )
I )

BA F, Inc. )
10Q ampus Drive )
Flo ham Park, New Jersey 07932, )

I )
I
I Respondent. )

I )
BA F, Inc. )
370. rankfort Road )
Mo' aca, Pennsylvania 15601, )

)
)
)
)
)

CONSENT AGREEMENT

STATUTORY AUTHOJITY

This Consent Agreement is proposed and entered intb undcr thc authority vesled in the
Pres,i ent of the United States by Section 109 of the Comprdhensive Environmental Response,
Con:) ensatian, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.c. § 9609, as re-delegated to the
Adm nistrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and under the authority
ves< in the Administrator of EPA by Section 325 of the Emergency Planning and Community
Rig~ -to-Know Act ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 11045. and under the authority provided by the
"Co olidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrat+e Assessment of Civil Penalties and
the , vocation/Termination or Suspension of Pcrmits" ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40
C.F... Part 22 ("Part 22"). The Administrator has delegated these authorities to the Regional
Adni. nistrator of EPA, Region III, who has in tum delegate4 them to the Director, Hazardous
Site ileanup Division, EPA Region III ("Complainant"). J

I The parties agree to the commencement and conclusi1on of this cause of action by
issud ce of this Consent Agreement and Final Order (referrea to collectively herein as "CAlFO")
as P~ scribed by the Consolidated Rules of Practice pursuantl to 40 C.F.R. § 22.l3(b), and having
cons ted to the entry of this CAlFO, agree to comply with the terms of this CA/FO.

I



Bi\. ' Corporation EP Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
EPCRA-03-201l-0006

FINDINGS OF FACT

I. BASF Corporation ("'BASF'") is a Delaware ~orporation with its principal place of
busi ess located at 100 Campus Drive in Florham Park, NeW

I
Jersey.

\

1,

2. As a corporation, BASF is a "person" as defined by Section 101(21) ofCERCLA,
42 \ .S.C. *960 I(21), Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42 u.s.d § 11049(7), and their respective
reg ations, 40 C.F.R. §§ 302.3, 355.61, and 370.66. 1

I 3. BASF owns a plastic materials and resin, an; synthetic rubber manufacturing
facil ty located at :no Frankfort Road in Monaca, Pennsylv~nia (hereinafter the "Facility").

I 4. Beginning in approximately 1988. and at all limes relevant to this CAlFO, BASF
wa~, he owner or operator ofthe Facility within the meanin~ of Sections 304 and 312 of EPCRA,
42 : .S.C. *§ 11004 and 11022, and was in charge of the FaCility, within the meaning of Section
103( ) ofCERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a).

I 5. The Facility is a "facility" as defined by Section 101 (9) of CERCLA. 42 U.S.c.
§ 96, I(9). Section 329(4) of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4)[ and their respective regulations, 40
CF\ . §§ 302.3. 355.61, and 370.66.

I

I 6. On October 21, 2009, EPA conducted an inspection of the Facility to determine
com liance with Section 103 of CERCLA and Sections 302\312 of EPCRA.

I 7. Section !02(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 960'2(a), requires the Administrator of
the A to publish a list of substances designated as hazard6us substances, which, when released

I I

into e environment may present substantial danger to public health Or welfare or to the
envi' nment, and to promulgate regulations establishing thai quantity of any hazardous
subs nee, the release of which shall be required to be reporlpd under Section 103(a) of
CER LA. 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a) ("Reportable Quantity" or "RQ"). The list of hazardous
subst ces is codified at 40 C.F.R. § 302.4.

I
I 8. Section 302(a) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a), requires the Administrator of

EPA 0 publish a list of Extremely Hazardous Substances ("EHSs") and to promulgate
regui tions establishing that quantity of any EHS the releaselofwhich shall be required to be
repo' ed under Section 304(a) through (c) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11 004(a) through (c),
("Rei ortable Quantity" or "RQ"). The list of EHSs and theit respective RQs is codified at 40
C.F.. Part 355, Appendices A and B.

9. The State Emergency Response Commission ("SERC") for the Facility, for
,

urp es of release reporting required under Section 304(a) through (c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c.
§ 110 4(a) through (c), is, and at all times relevant to this C1/FO has been, the Pennsylvania

met ency Management Agency located at 2605 Interstate Drive in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

2
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BAS Corporation EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
\ EPCRA-03-2011-0006

\

10. The SERC for the Facility for purposes of coinmunity right-to-know reporting

I

reqUi ed under Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11022, is, and at all times relevant to this
CAl 0 has been, the Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry, Bureau of PENNSAFE,
Ilocat d at 7'h and Forster, Room 155-E, L&1 Building, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

. 1 I !

I II. The Local Emergency Planning Committee C'iLEPC") for the Facility is, and has
Ibeen t all times relevant to this CA/FO, the Beaver County Department of Emergency Services.
IIAt all times relevant to this CA/FO, the LEPC was located at 250 East End Avenue in Beaver,
IPenn ylvania. The LEPC is now located at 351 14 th Street in

l
Ambridge, Pennsylvania.

I 12. The Local Fire Department for the Facility is,! and has been at all times relevant to
!lhis AlFO, the Potter Township Fire Department, located at 206 West Mowry Road, Monaca,
IPenn ylvania. I
! I

i 13. At all times relevant to this CAlFO, the Facility was a facility at which a
hazar ous chemical was produced, used or stored. I
I I
I I

I 14. Beginning on or about June 11,2008, at or ab~ut 4:33 p.m. an estimated 14.1
poun s of 1,3 butadiene, Chemical Abstracts Service ("CAS'!) Registry No. 106-99-0, was
releas d from the Facility (the "Release"). i

I.

FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 103 OF CERCLA

I

j 15. The findings offact contained in Paragraphs I through 14 of this CAiFO are
mcor rated by reference herein as though fully set forth at Itngth.

I
' I

16. Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), as implemented by 40 C.F.R.
j'art 3 2, requires, in relevant part, a person in charge of a facility to immediately notify the
¥atio al Response Center ("NRC") established under Section 311 (d)(2)(E) of the Clean Water
Act, a amended, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(d)(2)(E), as soon as he/she has knowledge ofa release (other

,

tpan a federally permitted release) of a hazardous substance from such facility in a quantity equal
t'o or eater than the RQ. I

I
17. The chemical 1,3 butadiene is a hazardous substance, as defined under Section

101(1 ) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.3, with an RQ of 10 pounds, as
I ,

listed' 40 C.F.R. § 302.4. i
I I
I 18. The Release from the Facility constitutes a rcl~asc of a hazardous substance in a

quanti equal to or exceeding the RQ for that hazardous substance, requiring immediate
rlotific tion of the NRC pursuant to Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a).

I .
I

\

I



BA Corporation EP Docket Nos. CERC-03-201l-0006
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

19. The Release was not a "federally permitted ~elease" as that term is used in Section
10~ a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 302.6, and defined in Section 101(10)
of RCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(10).

! 20. Respondent should have determined that the Release was in a quantity equal to or
exc' eding its applicable RQ and notified the NRC, prior to midnight on June II, 2008.

I 21. Respondent did not notify the NRC of the RLease until approximately 3:06 p.m.
on ~ ne 12, 2008, when it had actual knowledge that the Re1lease was in a quantity equal to or
exc ding the applicable RQ.

\
,

I 22. Respondent failed to immediately notify the NRC of the Release as soon as
Res' ondent knew or should have known that a release of a hazardous substance had occurred at
the, acility in an amount equal to or exceeding the applicab'le RQ, as required by Section 103 of
CE CLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603, and 40 C.F.R. § 302.6.

I
I CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

VIOLATION OF SECTION 103 OF CERCLA

i 23. Respondent's failure to immediately notify tt NRC of the Release is a violation
of S, ction 103 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of
pena ties under Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609.

i FINDINGS OF FACT RELATE~TO THE VIOLATION
, OF SECTION 304(3) AND (b) OF EPCRA - SERC

I 24. The findings offact contained in Paragraphs ~ through 23 of this CNFO arc

inco\ o::t.ed b:::~~:n:~4:::e::::~~:~:p::~:::~:.:1:~~t:04(a) and (b), as implemented

by 4, C.F.R. Part 355, SUbpart C, requires, in relevant part, the owner or operator of a facility at
whic hazardous chemicals are produced, used, or stored to hotify the SERC and LEPC
imrn diately following a release of a hazardous substance or an EHS in a quantity equal to or
exeC:: ding the RQ for the hazardous substance or EHS. The list of EHSs and their respective

,

RQsi s codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Appendices A and B.

I 26. The chemical 1,3 butadiene is a hazardous substance, as defined under Section
!Ole, 4) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(14), and 40 C.F.R. " 302.3, with an RQ of 10 pounds, as
listed in 40 C.F.R. § 302.4.

I

\ 27. The Release required immediate notification to the SERe, specifically the
Penrl ylvania Emergency Management Agency, pursuant to ~ection 304(a)(3) and (b) of
EPC A, 42 U.S.c. § 11004(a)(3) and (b), and 40 C.F.R. Part 355, Suhpart C.

4
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BAS Corporation EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
EPCRA-03-201l-0006

INDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE VIOLATION OF SECTION 304 c OF
EPCRA-SERC

31. The findings of fact and conclusions of law cpntained in Paragraphs I through 30
of th s CAiFO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

i . E RA4 I. I d
I 32. Seclton 304(c) of PC , 2 U.S.c. § 11004(c), as Imp emente by 40 C.F.R.

Part 55, Subpart C, requires, in relevant part, Ihat, when thJre has been a release of a hazardous
subs ce or an EHS in a quantity equal to or greater than thb RQ from a facility at which
haza ous chemicals are produced, used, or stored, thc own~r or operator of that facility must
provi e a written follow-up report regarding the release to tHe SERC and the LEPC as soon as
pract cable.

!

i 33. . The Relea~~ co?stitute.s a rele~se o~ a hazardqus substance in a quan~ity equal to
or ex. eedmg Its RQ requIrIng ImmedIate noltficatlOn of the SERC pursuant to SectIOn 304(a)

I

and ( ) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § II004(a) and (b), and 40 ClR. Part 355, Subpart C, and,
cons uently, requiring submission of a written follow-up report to the SERC pursuant to

, I

Secti: n 304(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § lI004(c), and 40 c.FI,R. Part 355, Subpart C.

I 34. Respondent did not provide a written follow-up report regarding the Release to
the P nnsylvania Emergency Management Agency: howevc~. Rcspondent submitted a written

: - I

follo~ -up report to the regional air program manager of the Pennsylvania Department of
Envil- nmental Protection on June 26. 2008.

28. Respondent did not notifY the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency of
the. e1ease; however, Respondent notified the Pennsylvanih Department of Environmental
Prot ction of the Release at 3:25 p.m. on June 12.2008.

!

I 29. Respondent failed to immediately notify the ISERC of the Release of 1,3
But diene as soon as Respondent knew that a release of a hazardous substance had occurred at
the' acility in an amount equal to or exceeding its RQ, as rqquircd by Section 304(a) and (b) of
EP ,42 U.S.C. § II004(a) and (b), and 40 C.F.R. Part r5, Subpart C.

CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 304(a) AND (I) OF EPCRA - SERC

30. Respondent's failure to notify the SERC imlediatelY of the Release is a violation
ofS ction 304(a) and (b) of EPCRA., 42 U.S.c. § II004(a) ~d (b), and is, therefore, subject to
the I sessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11045.

I

I
!

5



BAS Corporation EPA'Oocket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
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I

I

CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 304(c) OF EPCRA - SERC

i
1 35. Respondent's failure to provide a written follow-up report regarding the Release
Ito th SERC is a violation of Section 304(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11004(c), and is, therefore,
\sUbje t to the assessment of penalties under Section 325 ofiPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

I FIN INGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA
I CALENDAR YEAR 2006

I

36. The findings offact and conclusions ofJaw c~ntained in Paragraphs 1 through 35
of th CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

I

II 37. Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11022, is implemented by 40 C.F.R. Part
13 7~, equires the 0v.;ner or ~'perator of a facility require~ to prepare or have available a Material
ISafet Data Sheet (' MSDS ) for a hazardous chemlcalm accordance With the OccupatIOnal
[Safet and Health Administration ("OSHA") Hazard Communication Standard, 29 U.S.C.
[§§ 651 el seq" and 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200. and at which facility a hazardous chemical
kincl ding, but not limited to, a hazardous chemical which also qualifies as an EHS) is present at
iany 0 e time during a calendar year in a quantity equal to or 'greater than its applicable minimum
Ithres old level C'MTL") or threshold planning quantity ("'T~Q") established by 40 C.F.R.
l§ 37010, to submit by March 1st of the following calendar year, a completed Emergency and
IHaz dous Chemical Inventory Form C'Chemicallnventory Form") identifying the hazardous
:chem cal and providing the information described in Section~ 312(d)( 1) of EPCRA, 42 U.S,C.
I§ 110 2(d)(l), to the appropriate SERC, LEPC, and Local Fi,re Department with jurisdiction over
~fuil~, [

I I

I 38. The following six chemicals, Antifoam and D,iol Ester Drewplus Il 08; benzene
1J,l-0 ybis, tetrapropylene derivatives, sulfonated, sodium salt; benzenesulfonic acid, C I0-16
alkyl erivatives, sodium salt; poly(oxy-l,2-ethanediyl); sodium bisulfite; and sodium lauryl
~ulfat , are "hazardous chemicals" as defined by Section 311,(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S,c.
§ II 21(e),and40C.F.R.§370.66. I

II 39, Respondent is the owner or operator ofa facility that is required to prepare or
have vailable MSDSs for the six hazardous chemicals listed above under the OSHA Hazard
I

Com unication Standard, 29 U.S.c. §§ 651 el seq" and 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200.

I, 40. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 370.10, the MTL for ~ach of the six hazardous chemicals
js 10, 00 pounds. II

I 41. Upon information and belief, during calendar year 2006, Respondent had present
at its acility 14,]82 pounds of Antifoam and Diol Ester Drewp1us 1108; 27,748 pounds of
benze e I, I-oxybis, tetrapropylene derivatives, sulfonated, si,dium salt; 26,247 pounds of

I

6



BAS Corporation

'I

INGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA
CALENDAR YEAR 2007

I 48. The findings of fact and conclusions of law cJntained in Paragraphs I through 47
of the CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though' fully set forth at length.

I II

, I
I I

I 7 i

I

EPA,Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
I EPCRA-03-2011-0006

I

benz nesulfonic acid, C10-16 alkyl derivatives, sodium salt; 14,967 pounds ofpoly(oxy-1 ,2
etha diyl); 29,219 pounds of sodium bisulfite; and 13,694 pounds of sodium lauryl sulfate.

I
42. At anyone time during calendar year 2006 R~spondent had present at the Facility

the s' hazardous chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs.

I

43. During calendar year 2006, BASF had at its I:acility an MSDS for each of the six
haza ous chemicals. i

I 44. By March 1,2007, BASF was required to su~mit to the SERC, LEPC and the
,Loca Fire Department, an Emergency and Hazardous Chernicallnventory Form identifying the
Isix h zardous chemicals as present at the Facility during calendar year 2006 in quantities greater
Ithan heir respective MTLs and providing the information required by Section 312(d) of EPCRA,
142 U .C. § 11022(d), about those chemicals. I

I 45. On or about March 1,2007, BASF submil1ed
i
an Emergency and Hazardous

,Che icallnventory Form for calendar year 2006 to the SERC LEPC, and Local Fire
, ,

IDepa ment, as required by Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11022.

II 46. BASF failed to submit to the SERC LEPC, aL Local Fire Department, by March
:1,20 7, a complete and accurate Emergency and Hazardous: Chemical Inventory Form
iidenf ying the six hazardous chemicals as present at the Facility in quantities greater than their
Irespe tive MTLs at anyone time during calendar year 2006 and providing the required
linfor ation concerning the hazardous chemicals. I

I I

II C())NCLUSIONS OF LAW RELATED TO THE VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF
EPCRA CALENDAR YEAR 2006

i

I 47. BASF's failure to submit to the SERC LEPd, and Local Fire Department by
I,Marc 1,2007, a complete and accurate Emergency and Haz,ardous Chemical Inventory Form
identi ying the six hazardous chemicals as present at the Facility in quantities greater than their
irespe tive MTLs at anyone time during calendar year 2006 and providing the required
linfo ation concerning those chemicals constitutes a violati6n of Section 312 of EPCRA, 42
p.S.. § 11022, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment Sf penalties under Section 325 of
EPC ,42 U.S.c. § 11045.



RPj Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

BAS Corporation

I

II 49. The two chemicals, benzene I,I-Oxybis, tetr~propylenederivatives, sulfonated,
sodi m salt and benzenesulfonic acid, CI0-16 alkyl derivatives, sodium salt are "hazardous
che icals" as defined by Section 311(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.Sl.C. § 11021(e), and 40 C.F.R.
§ 31 .66.

I
I 50. Upon information and belief, during calendar year 2007, Respondent had present

. I I
at It Facility 38,285 pounds of benzene I,I-oxybis, tetrapr9Pylene derivatives, sulfonated,
SOdi! salt and 16,430 pounds of benzenesulfonic acid, Clf-16 alkyl derivatives, sodium salt.

I 51. At anyone time during calendar year 2007 Respondent had present at the Facility
the i 0 hazardous chemicals in quantities exceeding their r~l'pective MTLs.

i 52. During calendar year 2007, BASF had at its Facility an MSDS for each of the two
haza dous chemicals.

53. By March 1, 2008, RASF was required to sul:\mit to the SERC, LEPC, and the
Loc, Fire Department, an Emergency and Hazardous Chen1ical Inventory Fom) identifying the
two azardous chemicals as present at the Facility during calendar year 2007 in quantities greater
than hcir respective MTLs ami providing the information r~quired by Section 312(d) of EPCRA,
42 U S.c. § II 022(d), about those chemicals.

54. On or about March I. 2008, BASF submitted an Emergency and Hazardous
Che ical Inventory Form for calendar year 2007 to the SERlC, LEPC, and Local Fire
Dep' ment, as required by Section 312 of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 11022.

I I
i

55. BASF failed to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and Local Fire Department, by March
1,29 8, a complete and accurate Emergency and Hazardousl Chemical Inventory Form
ident fying the two hazardous chemicals as present at the Facility in quantities greater than their
respe tive MTLs at anyone time during calendar year 2007lmd providing the required
info ation conceming the hazardous chemicals.

C NCLUSIONS OF LAW RELATED TO THE VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF
EPCRA CALENDAR YEAR 2007

56. BASF's failure to submit to the SERC, LEPcl and Local Fire Department by
Marc 1, 2008, a complete and accurate Emergency and Haiardous Chemical Inventory Form
identi ing the two hazardous chemicals as present at the Fadility in quantities greater than their
respe tive MTLs at anyone time during calendar year 2007 ~nd providing the required
]infonhation concerning those chemicals constitutes a violati6n of Section 312 ofEPCRA 42
p.S., . § 11022, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment d1fPenaltieS under Section 325 of
IEPC ,42 U.S.c. § 11045.

8
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EPJ Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

CIVIL PENALTY

.57., .In ~uIl .and final settlement a.nd resoluti.on o~ all allegati~ns referenc~d in the.
fore omg EPAs Fmdmgs of Fact and EPAs ConclusIOns of Law, and m full satisfactIon of all
civi I penalty claims pursuant thereto, for the purpose of this! proceeding, the Respondent consents
to t· assessment of a civil penalty for the violations of Section 103 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c.
§ 96 3, in the amount of $6,448.00 ("CERCLA civil penalty"), and Sections 304(a) and (b),
304( ), and 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. §§ 11004(a) and (b),ll1004(C), and 11022 set forth above,
in th amount of $15,298.00 ("EPCRA civil penalty"), for allotal penalty of$21,746.00.

, PAYMENT TERMSI

I 58. In order to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative costs, and late payment
pena ties in connection with the civil penalties described in this CAlFO, Respondent shall pay
the ERCLA civil penalty of $6,448.00 and the EPCRA ci~il penalty of $15,298.00 no later than
thirt (30) days after the effective date of the Final Order (tlie "final due date") by either
cash r's check. certified check, or electronic wire transfer.

59. Payment ofthe CERCLA civil penalty shall Ie made in the following manner:

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and
the Docket Number of this action; II

b. All checks shall be made payable to EPA-Hazardous Substances Superfund:
I

c. All payments made by check and sent by reg~lar mail shall be addressed to:
I

U.S. EPA
ATTN: Superfund Payments
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979076 I

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
Contact: Natalie Pearson (314J

I
418-4087)

d. All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressed for delivery to: II

U.S. EPA I

ATTENTION: Superfund Payments
U.S. Bank I
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis. MO 63101

9



I
BAS Corporation EPA: Docket Nos. CERC-OJ-2011-0006

I EPCRA-OJ-2011-0006

I

Contact: Natalie Pearson (3Il418-4087)

e. All payments made by check in any currencyI' drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for delivery to:

Cincinnati Finance I
US EPA, MS-NWD I
26 W. M.L. King Drive I
Cincinnati. OH 45268-000 I

f. All payments made by electronic wire transf~r shall be directed to:

'I

Federal Reserve Bank ofNe",! Yark
ABA = 021030004 I
Account No. = 68010727 I

SWIFT address = FRNYUS3i
33 Liberty Street I
New York, NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwir~ message should read:
D 68010727 Environmental protection Agency

g. All electronic payments made through the AJtomated Clearinghouse (ACH), also
known as Remittance Express (REX), shall bb directed to:

US Treasury REX / Cashlink IICH Receiver
ABA = 051036706
Account No.: 310006. EnviroFental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Cody 22 - Checking

Physical location of U.S. Trea~ury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court I
Riverdale, MD 20737
Contact: Jesse White 301-887l6548 or REX, 1-866-234-5681

h. On-Line Payment Option: I

WWW.PAY.GOVIPAYGOV

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form.

10



BAS Corporation

60.

I

EPj Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
I EPCRA-03-201l-0006

I. Additional payment guidance is available at:1

http://www.epa.gov/OCfo/finservices)makeapayment.htm

Payment of the EPCRA civil penalty shall bJ made in the following manner:

a. All payments by Respondent shall Jeference Respondent's name and
,

address, and the Docket Number of1this action;

b. All checks shall be made payable tj United States Treasury;

c. All payments made by check and Jnt by regular mail shall be addressed
to:

U.S. EPA
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 I

Contact: Eric Volek 513-487-p05

d. All payments made by check and se,6t by overnight delivery service shall
be addressed for delivery to: I

U.S. EPA I

Fines and Penalties I

U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL I

St. Louis, MO 63101 ,
Contact: Eric Volek 513-487-r 05

e. All payments made by check in any Icurrency drawn on banks with no
USA branches shall be addressed for delivery to:

Cincinnati Finance II

US EPA. MS-NWD
26 W. M.L. King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001

f. All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New riork

11



HAS Corporation EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-201l-0006
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

ABA = 021030004
Account No. = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:
I

D 68010727 Environmental P1rotection Agency

g. An electronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse
,

(ACII), also known as Remittance fxpress (REX), shan be directed to:

US Treasury REX ICashlink AICH Receiver
ABA = 051036706
Account No.: 310006, Envir9nmental Protection Agency
CTX Fonnat Transaction Code 22 - Checking

Physical location of U.S. Trealury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale, MD 20737
Contact: Jesse White 301-887-6548 or REX, 1-866-234-5681

h. On-Line Payment Option:

WWW.PAY.GOV/PAYGOV

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and c,mPlete the Conn.

i. Additional payment guidance is available at:

http://www.epa.gov/oefo/finservices/lakeapavment.htm

61. Respondent shall submit copies of the check, lr verification of wire transfer or
ACH to the following persons:

Lydia Guy (3RCOO)
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 111
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

and

12
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BA~ Corporation .J D~'" No. CeRC.'·,"U"".
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

62. The CERCLA civil penalty and EPCRA civiil penalty stated herein is based upon
COl plainant's consideration of a number of factors. including, but not limited 10, the following:
the ature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violatioh, and with respect to the violator,
abili y to pay, any prior history of such violations, the degrde of culpability, economic benefit (if
any) resulting from the violation, and such mallers as justic6 may require. The penalty is
con stent with 40 C.F.R. Part 19 and the Enforcement Res~onse Policy for Sections 304, 3JJ
and J2 ofthe Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act and Section J03 ofthe
Co rehensive Environmental Response, Compensation al,d Liability Act (September 30, 1999).

63. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess
inter st and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge

,

to c er the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described below.
Acc rdingly, Respondent's failure to make timely payment py the tinal due date or to comply
with the conditions in this CNFO shall result in the assessment of late payment charges,
incl ing interest, penalties, and/or administrative costs ofiJandling delinquent debts.

, I
i 64. Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this GNFO will begin to accrue on the

date hat a copy of this CNFO is mailed or hand-delivered tb Respondent. However, EPA will
not s ek to recover interest on any amount of the civil penalties that is paid within thirty (30)
cale ar days after the date on which such interest begins toll accrue. Interest will be assessed at
the r te of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in aCfordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a).

: 65. The costs of the Agency's administrative hanbling of overdue debts will be
char ed and assessed monthly throughout the period the de~t is overdue in accordance with 40
C.F. . § 13.11(b). Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA's Resoutces Management Directives - Cash
Man gement, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administtative handling charge for
admi istrative costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty de) day period after the final due date
and additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) daYlperiod the penalties remain unpaid.

I '66. A penalty charge of six (6) percent per year Jill be assessed monthly on any

I

Portl n of the civil penalties which remain delinquent more \han ninety (90) calendar days in
acco ance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be

I

requi ed, it shall accrue from the first day payment is delinqJenl, in accordance with 31 C.F.R.
§ 901.9(d).

i 67. Failure by the Respondent to pay the CERCLA civil penalty and the EPCRA civil
penal assessed by the Final Order in full by the final due date may subject Respondent to a civil

l

actio to collect the assessed penalties, plus interest, pursuan't to Section 109 of CERCLA, 42
U.S.. § 9609, and Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11015. In any such collection action,
Ithe v lidity, amount and appropriateness of the penalty shall bot be subject to review.
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BA Corporation EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-201l-0006
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

GENERAL PROVISIONS

I 68. For the purpose ofthis proceeding, Respondlnt admits to the jurisdictional
aile ations set forth above. I

69. Respondent agrees not to contest EPA's juri~dictionwith respect to the execution
or e forcement of the CNFO.

71. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent expressly waives its right to a
g and to appeal the Final Order under to Section 109 6f CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, and
n 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

70. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondtrnt neither admits nor denies factual
tions set forth in this Consent Agreement, but expressly waives its rights to contest said
tions.

72. The provisions ofthe CAfFO shall be binding upon Respondent, its officers,
dire' ors, agents, servants. employees, and successors or ass,igns. By his or her signature below,
the p rson signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of the Respondent is acknowledging that he
or sh is fully authorized hy the party represented to execut~ this Consent Agreement and to
legal y bind Respondent to the terms and conditions ofthe Gonsent Agreement and
acco panying Final Order.

73. This CNFO resolves only those civil claims which are alleged herein. Nothing
shall be construed to limit the authority of the Compl~inant to undertake action against

any rson, including the Respondent in response to any coridition which Complainant
dete nines may present an imminent and substantial endang~rment to the public health, public
welt' e or the environment. Nothing in this CNFO shall be construed to limit the United States'
auth ity to pursue criminal sanctions.

74. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees.
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S' (-Ie Dire--<~!C
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DATE



BA Corporalion EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2011-0006
EPCRA-03-2011-0006

FO THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

. Borsellino, Director
ous Site Cleanup Division
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PRiTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

U.S. EPA DOfket Nos.: CERC-03-2011
0006; EPCRA-03-2011-0006

Proceedings I[ursuant to Sections 103 and
109 ofthe Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Coinpensation and Liability
Act, 42 U.S.C! §§ 9603 and 9609, and
Sections 304, 312 and 325 of the

I

Emergency Planning and Community
Right-to.Kno~Act, 42 U.S.c. §§ 11004,
11022 and 11045

15601,

Respondent.

Facility.

F Corporation
rankfort Road

aca, Pennsylvania

)
)

BA F Corporation )
100 ampus Drive )
Flo ham Park, New Jersey 07932, )

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

BA
370
Mo

F1NALORDER

Pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive Emer~ency Response, Compensation and
Liab lity Act, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, and Section 325 of the Emergency Planning and Community
Righ -to-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, and in accordance fith 40 C.F.R. Part 22, and based on
the r presentations in thc Consent Agreement, the foregoin~ Consent Agreement is hereby
appr ved and incorporated by reference into this Final Order. The Respondent is ordered to
com Iy with the terms of the refercnccd Consent Agreement.

Effective Date

This Final Order shall become effective upon the date of its filing with the Regional
g Clerk.

~~~.n-aA..a-~~~~~__
Ren' Saraj ian
Regi nal Judicial Ofticer
EPA, Region III



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 1111

1650 Arch Street 1

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

V.S. EPA Docket Nos.: CERC-03-2011
0006; EPCRA-03-2011·0006

15601,

Respondent

Facility.

)
)

ASF Corporation )
00 Campus Drive )
lorham Park, New Jersey 07932, )

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

n the Matter of

ASF Corporation
70 Frankfort Road
onaca, Pennsylvania

Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 103 and
109 of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act, 42 V.S.c. §§ 9603 and 9609, and
Sections 304, 312 and 325 ofthe
Emergency Planning and Community
Right-to-Know Act, 42 V.S.c. §§ 11004,
11021 and 11045

I
,

I

I

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that on the date provided below, I hand-
elivered and filed the original of Consent Agreement and Final Order, along with
closures and/or attachments, for the above-referenced matter, with the Regional

earing Clerk, EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
029, and that a true and correct copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order, along
ith its enclosures and/or attachments, was sent:

ia certified mail return recei t re uested to

inda M. Brenneman, Esquire
ASF Corporation

I 0 Campus Drive
orham Park, New Jersey 07932

OEe 1 0 21110

ate

I
I

. . I

~, 'I'vJlcv j Je-uv
~. WeIss (3RC42)
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel


